Beyer, Jim R

From: Goodwin, Mark <magoodwin@burnsmcd.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 7:14 PM

To: DEP, Land Application

Cc: Beyer, Jim R; Clement, Jay L NAE (Jay.L.Clement@usace.army.mil); Mirabile, Gerry J.
(Gerry.Mirabile@cmpco.com); Johnston, Lauren A; DEP, NECEC

Subject: NECEC Minor Revision Application Filing

Attachments: 2021-01-21 _NECEC Minor Revision Application Filing.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good evening,

As requested by the MDEP, Burns & McDonnell is providing the attached minor revision application filing, on behalf of
Central Maine Power and NECEC Transmission LLC, for the New England Clean Energy Connect Project.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Mark Goodwin, CPESC \ Burns & McDonnell
Senior Environmental Scientist

Office+1 (207) 800-9554 / Mobile 207-416-5707
magoodwin@burnsmcd.com \ burnsmcd.com

27 Pearl Street \ Portland, ME 04101
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Proud to be one of FORTUNE's 100 Best Companies to Work For

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email and any attachments are solely for the use of the addressed recipients and
may contain privileged client communication or privileged work product. If you are not the
intended recipient and receive this communication, please contact the sender by phone at
816-333-9400, and delete and purge this email from your email system and destroy any
other electronic or printed copies. Thank you for your cooperation.



